From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: rajeev varshney
Subject: Fwd: HudsonAlpha Quote001
Date: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 3:08:27 PM

In case you want to call in. Scott
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org>

Date: July 8, 2014 at 12:43:32 PM CST

To: Howard Valentine <hvalentine@peanutsusa.com>

Cc: Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>, Peggy Ozias-Akins

<pozias@uga.edu>, Lutz Froenicke <lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu>
Subject: Re: HudsonAlpha Quote001

No problem howard, I'll dial in.

On Sun, Jul 6, 2014 at 1:38 PM, Howard Valentine
<hvalentine@peanutsusa.com> wrote:

Jeremy,

Please call in at 10 for the discussion of your proposal. There will be about 10 of us in
the room and we will introduce them when you call in. The other proposal will be
discussed at 11 so we will probably complete the discussion with you no later than
11. Thanks for work with us on this idea. We look forward to the discussion and
your insight.

Here is the call in information:

Phone: 877-885-3221

Passcode: 7066556

Thanks again for taking the time to call in,
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Howard

From: Scott Allen Jackson [mailto:sjackson@uga.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 10:27 AM

To: Jeremy Schmutz

Cc: Howard Valentine; Peggy Ozias-Akins; Lutz Froenicke
Subject: Re: HudsonAlpha Quote001

Hopefully Howard can send it to you soon.

scott

OnJul 1, 2014, at 10:17 PM, Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org>
wrote:

Yes- | can call in from the beach- send me a dial in number.

jeremy

On Jun 30, 2014, at 9:56 PM, Scott Allen Jackson wrote:

Jeremy,

We are having a meeting in San Antonio at 10 AM (Texas time) on July 10.
Any chance you could join by phone?

scott
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Howard Valentine <hvalentine@peanutsusa.com>
Subject: Re: HudsonAlpha Quote001

Date: July 1, 2014 at 9:31:15 AM GMT+8

To: Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu>

Cc: Peggy Ozias-Akins <pozias@uga.edu>, Lutz Froenicke

<lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu>, "Michelmore, Richard"
<rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu>, "Scheffler. Brian"
<Brian.Scheffler@ARS.USDA.GOV>

Yes it is at 10 on the 10th

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 30, 2014, at 9:19 PM, "Scott Allen Jackson" <sjackson@uga.edu>
wrote:

I'm not sure what his schedule is, but we could ask. What time is
the meeting? My calendar is messed up due to too many time zone
changes.... | think it's 10 am on the 10th?

scott

OnJul 1, 2014, at 9:14 AM, Howard Valentine
<hvalentine@peanutsusa.com> wrote:

Any chance Jeremy could call in to answer questions?
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Howard
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 30, 2014, at 8:59 PM, "Scott Allen Jackson"
<sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

For discussion in San Antonio. Here is HA's official
quote for the diploids and the tetraploid.

This does not include any informatics work, but would
give us the raw data per the meeting in Athens and
subsequent discussions of the EC.

-scoftt

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shannon Kee <skee@hudsonalpha.org>
Subject: HudsonAlpha Quote001

Date: July 1, 2014 at 12:29:57 AM GMT+8

To: <sjackson@uga.edu>

Cc: 'Jane Grimwood'

<jgrimwood@hudsonalpha.org>, Michael Speigle
<mspeigle@hudsonalpha.org>

Dr. Jackson,

Please find the Quote attached.
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Let me know if you have any questions or issues.

Kind regards,

Shannon

Shannon Kee, CPA
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology, Inc.
601 Genome Way

Huntsville, Alabama 35806

(256) 327-9543

<Jackson_QO001.pdf>
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